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Ruth Nettles OC( 017, (

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 3:53 PM

To: 'michele@RSBattorneys.com’ P ART[E S
Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles ’

Subject: FW: Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

Dear Ms. Parks,

I am in receipt of your e-mail transmittal note sent at 2:56 p.m. where you confirm there is no attachment to your e-filing
transmittal submitted at 2:52 p.m. Thank you for your clarification.

Ruth Nettles

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Rick Wright; jphoy@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn
Subject: Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

a. Christian W, Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331

b. Docket No.: 090121-SU/ Alafaya Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Limited Proceeding Rate Increase in Seminole County,
Florida

¢. Alafaya Utilities, Inc.
d. 4 page letter/31 pages of supporting documents
e. Response to Staff’s First Data Request dated April 14, 2009
Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, F1. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: {407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com
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